Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2003 2:39 PM

To: Toni McCoy; Tommy Williams

Cc: Sandy Moses

Subject: Dockets 030231. 030587, and 030588

These are IXC-related dockets. The first is a name change, the second is a cancellation,
and the third is an application (registration). I am changing the titles of all three
dockets to reflect new terms under the changed law.

Please let me know if questions.
Kay
P.5. Sandy, I have made the changes.

Tracking: Recipient Read
Toni McCoy
Tommy Williams

Sandy Moses Read: 7/25/2003 2:40 PM
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